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Helen Watson

From: John Longmant,, GRO ;
Sent: 24 October 2011 08:53

To: Helen Watson

Subject: Wilson - Astwood Bank

Helen

These two questions relating to Wilson can only be obtained from Fujitsu and question 34 needs to be answered
before examining question 23. The Horizon logs form part of the costing from Horizon and as such this
information has not been requested until we get assurances that Shoosmiths are going to pay for the retrieval of
this data.

23. Records of 2 replacement Horizon systems that Wilson allegedly required

34. Logs/details of any Helpline calls made by Interim Enterprises Limited regarding Horizon?

__" have been advised that no relevant accounting records for the three offices are held at Iron Mountain and this
.neans that they have either been destroyed or are being held somewhere else in the Post Office® network. I
“have asked Alison Bolsover for assistance in this matter.

1 am on annual leave this week but will check my phone messages if you need to contact me.

Regards
Jon Longman
Security Advisor

CrdE s

Address: Post Office® Ltd Security, 2™ Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London,
EC1V gHQ.

(T8R0T Post-linel  GRO !Fax:! GRO

GRO iMobex: {GRO ;

wSecurity Team E-mail: post.office.security: GRO :

Grapevine website: www.grapevine.co.uk
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